
 

DESERT HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION  

PROGRAM COMMITTEE  

Program Committee Meeting 

October 12, 2021 

5:30 P.M. 
 

Or Immediately Following the Program Committee Desert Healthcare District Meeting 
 

 

In lieu of attending the meeting in person, members of the public will be able to participate by 

webinar by using the following Zoom link: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89445232020?pwd=RlFjcmtiMnBBaEZIMHpuM0IyUEpnZz09 

Password: 400241 

Participants will need to download the Zoom app on their mobile devices.  Members of the public 

may also be able to participate by telephone, using the follow dial in information: 
 

Dial in #:(669) 900-6833 To Listen and Address the Board when called upon:   

Webinar ID: 894 4523 2020 

 

 

Page(s)  AGENDA Item Type  
     

 I. Call to Order – Director Evett PerezGil, Committee 
Chairperson  

  

     
1-2 II. Approval of Agenda Action  

     
 

3-5 
III. Meeting Minutes 

1. June 08, 2021 
 

Action 
 

     
 
 

IV. Publ    Public Comments 
At this time, comments from the audience may be made 
on items not listed on the agenda that are of public 
interest and within the subject-matter jurisdiction of the 
District. The Committee has a policy of limiting speakers 
to not more than three minutes. The Committee cannot 
take action on items not listed on the agenda. Public 
input may be offered on an agenda item when it comes 
up for discussion and/or action. 

  

     
 

6-7 
 
 

 
8 
 

9-18 
 
 
 
 
 

V. 
 

 

Old Business      
1. Grant Payment Schedules 
2. Advancing the District’s Role in Addressing the 

Healthcare Needs of Black Communities in the 
Coachella Valley  

a. One Future Coachella Valley Scholarship 
Fund 

b. Access to Healthcare – Borrego Health 
Foundation 

3. Behavioral Health Initiative  
 
 

 
Information 
Information 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Information 
 
 
 

 

Page 1 of 18



 

DESERT HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION  

PROGRAM COMMITTEE  

Program Committee Meeting 

October 12, 2021 

5:30 P.M. 
 

Or Immediately Following the Program Committee Desert Healthcare District Meeting 
 

 

In lieu of attending the meeting in person, members of the public will be able to participate by 

webinar by using the following Zoom link: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89445232020?pwd=RlFjcmtiMnBBaEZIMHpuM0IyUEpnZz09 

Password: 400241 

Participants will need to download the Zoom app on their mobile devices.  Members of the public 

may also be able to participate by telephone, using the follow dial in information: 
 

Dial in #:(669) 900-6833 To Listen and Address the Board when called upon:   

Webinar ID: 894 4523 2020 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

VI. 
 

VII. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Committee Member Comments 
 
Adjournment 
Next Scheduled Meeting November 09, 2021 
 
 

         Information 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

     

Page 2 of 18



DESERT HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION 
PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING 

MEETING MINUTES 
June 08, 2021 

Page 1 of 3 
Program Committee 

June 08, 2021 

Directors & Community Members Present District Staff Present via Video Conference Absent 

Chair, Evett PerezGil  
Vice-President Karen Borja 
Director Carmina Zavala 

Conrado E. Bárzaga, MD, Chief Executive Officer 
Chris Christensen, CAO 
Donna Craig, Chief Program Officer 
Alejandro Espinoza, Program Officer and 
Director of Outreach 
Erica Huskey, Administrative and Program 
Assistant 
Andrea S. Hayles, Clerk of the Board 

AGENDA ITEMS  DISCUSSION  ACTION 

I.  Call to Order The meeting was called to order 
at 6:28 p.m. by Chair PerezGil.  

II. Approval of Agenda Chair PerezGil asked for a 
motion to approve the agenda. 

Moved and seconded by Vice-
President Borja and Director Zavala to 
approve the agenda. 
Motion passed unanimously.   

III. Meeting Minutes
1. May 11, 2021

Chair PerezGil asked for a 
motion to approve the May 11, 
2021, minutes. 

Moved and seconded by Vice-
President Borja and Director Zavala to 
approve the May 11, 2021, meeting 
minutes. 
Motion passed unanimously.   

IV. Public Comment There was no public comment. 

VI. Old Business

1. Grant Payment
Schedules

Chair PerezGil inquired about 
any questions concerning the 
Grant Payment Schedules with 
Vice-President Borja inquiring if 
the $700k will be carried over to 
the new fiscal year.  

The committee recommends 
moving the available grants to 
the new fiscal year; however, 
Mr. Christensen described the 
yearly budget amount of $300k 
to the East Valley funding, that 
all East Valley funding was 
consolidated per Board approval, 

Page 3 of 18



DESERT HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION 
PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING 

MEETING MINUTES 
June 08, 2021 

Page 2 of 3 
Program Committee 

June 08 2021 

and the $300k would not move 
forward to the future year 
budgets; thus, the $300k is not 
budgeted for FY 2021-2022. The 
committee directed staff to 
move forward and reserve the 
remaining $730k to the next 
fiscal year into the new fiscal 
year for Board approval. 

VII. New Business

1. Coachella Valley Equity
Collaborative

a. Coachella Valley
Unified School
District

b. Palm Springs
Unified School
District

c. Desert Sands
Unified School
District

d. Evening and
Weekend
Vaccinations

Alejandro Espinoza, Chief of 
Community Engagement, 
explained the vaccination events 
this week at the elementary, 
middle, and high schools in 
association with Riverside 
University Health System (RUHS) 
detailing the challenges, 
improvements, and beneficial 
aspects, such as the number of 
vaccinated youths. The District 
has also partnered with the 
Housing Coalition in Desert Hot 
Springs and Mecca at mobile 
home parks while also focusing 
on additional outreach, 
enrollment, and education. 

VIII. Old Business

1. Coachella Valley Health
Information Place
(CVHIP) Updates

Alejandro Espinoza, Chief of 
Community Engagement, 
provided an update on the 
Coachella Valley Health 
Information Place (CVHIP) 
explaining that the CVHIP brand 
will now be embraced by the 
Connect IE platform into the 
second phase with the risk 
assessment, using the social 
determinants of health, and 
connecting users according to 
the risk assessment by the 
determinants of health with a 

Page 4 of 18



DESERT HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION 
PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING 

MEETING MINUTES 
June 08, 2021 

Page 3 of 3 
Program Committee 

June 08, 2021 

. 

ATTEST: ___________________________________________________________ 
Evett PerezGil, Chair/Director Program Committee 

Minutes respectfully submitted by Andrea S. Hayles, Clerk of the Board 

roll out in the next 5 months.  
Aunt Bertha, the social care 
network that connects 
individuals and programs to 
services, will take over, the 
District will own the domain, and 
users will be redirected from the 
CVHIP landing page.   

IX. Committee Member
Comments 

Chair PerezGil thanked the staff 
for their hard work given some 
of the challenges and 
appreciates the efforts directed 
to the community.  

X.  Adjournment Chair PerezGil adjourned the 
meeting at 6:44 p.m. 

Audio recording available on the 
website at  http://dhcd.org/Agendas-
and-Documents 

Page 5 of 18

http://dhcd.org/Agendas-and-Documents
http://dhcd.org/Agendas-and-Documents


DESERT HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION

OUTSTANDING GRANTS AND GRANT PAYMENT SCHEDULE

September 30, 2021

TWELVE MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2022

6/30/2021 New Grants 9/30/2021

A/C 2190 and A/C 2186-Long term Open Current Yr Total Paid Open

Grant ID Nos. Name BALANCE 2021-2022 July-June BALANCE

Health Portal Remaining Collective Funds-Mayor's Race & DHCF 72,176$           -$               72,176$           HP-cvHIP

BOD - 04/24/18 Behavioral Health Initiative Collective Fund 1,752,356$      38,780$         1,713,576$      Behavioral Health

BOD - 06/26/18 BOD Avery Trust Funds-Committed to Pulmonary services 795,017$         37,500$         757,517$         Avery Trust

BOD - 6/25/19 BOD (#1006) DHCD - Homelessness Initiative Collective Fund 595,714$         1,657$           594,057$         Homelessness

BOD - 02/23/21 BOD (#1148) OneFuture - Black and African American Healthcare Scholarship - 2 yrs 155,000$         -$               155,000$         

BOD - 07/27/21 BOD (#1288) Borrego Community - Improving Access to Healthcare - 3 yrs 575,000$       -$               575,000$         

F&A - 06/11/19, 6/09/20, 06/22/21 Res. NO. 21-02 Prior Year Commitments & Carry-Over Funds 1,044,156$      25,000$         1,019,156$      

TOTAL GRANTS 4,414,419$      575,000$       102,938$       4,886,481$      

Summary: As of 09/30/2021 Uncommitted A/C 2190 3,286,482$      

Health Portal (CVHIP): 72,176$                                                                                                                             72,176$            A/C 2186 1,600,000$      <<$870,000 BH

Behavioral Health Initiative Collective Fund 1,713,576$                                                                                                                        1,598,178$       Total 4,886,482$      $730,000 Carry Over

Avery Trust - Pulmonary Services 757,517$                                                                                                                           558,426$          Diff (0)$                  

West Valley Homelessness Initiative 594,057$                                                                                                                           71,557$            

Healthcare Needs of Black Communities 730,000$                                                                                                                           -$                 

Prior Year Commitments & Carry-Over Funds 1,019,156$                                                                                                                        1,014,156$       

Total 4,886,481$                                                                                                                        3,314,493$       

Amts available/remaining for Grant/Programs - FY 2021-22: FY22 Grant Budget Social Services Fund #5054

Amount budgeted 2021-2022 530,000$          500,000$         Budget 60,000$           

Amount granted year to date (575,000)$        30,000$          DRMC Auxiliary -$                    Spent YTD

Mini Grants: Balance Available 60,000$           

Net adj - Grants not used:

Contributions / Additional Funding DHCD Grant #1134 $400,000, IEHP $100,000 & Lift To Rise $75,000 575,000$          

Prior Year Commitments & Carry-Over Funds FY18-19 Funds $14,156; FY19-20 Funds $300,000; FY20-21 Funds $730,000 1,019,156$       

Balance available for Grants/Programs 1,549,156$       

1 of 1 BOD Recon to G-L 09-30-21 Foundation Grant Payments 2021-2022Page 6 of 18



DESERT HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION

OUTSTANDING PASS-THROUGH GRANTS AND GRANT PAYMENT SCHEDULE

September 30, 2021

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2022

6/30/2021 New Grants 9/30/2021

A/C 2183 Open Current Yr Total Paid Open

Grant ID Nos. Name BALANCE 2021-2022 July-June BALANCE

BOD - 10/20/20 - Contract #21-024

Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act and Center 

for Disease Control and Prevention Epidemiology and Laboratory 

Capacity (ELC) Enhancing Detection funding from Riverside County - 

$2.4 Million ($1,960,000 for grants)

BOD - 10/20/20 (#1159) Lideres Campesinas, Inc. - Take It to the Fields Initiative 30,000$           30,000$               -$                    

BOD - 03/23/21 (#1268) El Sol Neighborhood Educational Center - Coachella Valley COVID-19 Collaborative 125,000$         40,000$               85,000$           

BOD - 03/23/21 (#1269) Alianza Coachella Valley - ECV COVID-19 STRATEGIC COMMUNICATIONS PLAN 125,000$         40,000$               85,000$           

BOD - 03/23/21 (#1270) Galilee Center - Emergency Services 85,000$           -$                     85,000$           

BOD - 03/23/21 (#1271) Vision Y Compromiso - Stop the Spread of COVID-19 85,000$           -$                     85,000$           

BOD - 03/23/21 (#1272) Youth Leadership Institute - COVID-19 ECV Collaborative 85,000$           -$                     85,000$           

BOD - 03/23/21 (#1273) Pueblo Unido CDC - Coachella Valley COVID-19 Collaborative 125,000$         40,000$               85,000$           

BOD - 03/23/21 (#1274) Todec Legal Center Perris - Sembrando Prevencion 125,000$         40,000$               85,000$           

BOD - 03/23/21 (#1275) Lideres Campesinas, Inc. - Take It to the Fields Initiative 125,000$         -$                     125,000$         

BOD - 12/15/20 - Contract
Together Toward Health funding, a Program of the Public Health 

Institute - $725,000 ($635,000 for grants)

BOD - 12/15/20 (#1172) El Sol Neighborhood Educational Center - Coachella Valley COVID-19 Collaborative 45,000$           45,000$               -$                    

BOD - 12/15/20 (#1175) Pueblo Unido, CDC -$                -$                     -$                    

BOD - 12/15/20 (#1176) Galilee Center - Emergency Services -$                -$                     -$                    

BOD - 12/15/20 (#1179) Youth Leadership Institute 6,250$             6,250$                 -$                    

BOD - 12/15/20 (#1180) Alianza Coachella Valley - ECV COVID-19 STRATEGIC COMMUNICATIONS PLAN 6,250$             6,250$                 -$                    

BOD - 12/15/20 (#1181) Vision Y Compromiso - Promotoras and the Coachella Valley COVID-19 Collaborative 45,000$           45,000$               -$                    

BOD - 12/15/20 (#1185) Lideres Campesinas, Inc. - Take It to the Fields Initiative 45,000$           45,000$               -$                    

BOD - 12/15/20 (#1189) Todec Legal Center Perris - Sembrando Prevencion 45,000$           45,000$               -$                    

TOTAL GRANTS 1,102,500$      -$                382,500$             720,000$         

CARES/ELC Passthrough to Community Based Organizations 910,000$         -$                190,000$             720,000$         

CARES/ELC Administrative Costs 200,000$         66,632$               133,369$         

Total CARES/ELC 1,110,000$      256,632$             853,369$         

Public Health Institute Passthrough to Community Based Organizations 192,500$         -$                192,500$             -$                    

Public Health Institue Administrative Costs 37,946$           27,452$               10,494$           

TOTAL Public Health Institute 3,552,946$      -$                219,952$             10,494$           

Account 2183 863,862$         

Amts available/remaining for Grant/Programs - FY 2021-22: (0)$                  

Amount granted year to date -$                

Mini Grants: CARES/ELC PHI

Net adj - Grants not used: Total Grant 2,400,000$          725,000$         

Foundation Administration Costs (237,946)$       Received to Date 1,700,000$          725,000$         

Contributions / Additional Funding ELC3 $200,000 & PHI $37,946 Carryover from FY21 237,946$         Balance Remaining 700,000$             -$                

Balance available for Grants/Programs -$                    

Grant Funds

1 of 1 BOD Recon to G-L 09-30-21 Foundation Pass-Through Grant Payments 2021-2022Page 7 of 18



1 
 

 

OneFuture Coachella Valley 

41550 Eclectic Street , Suite 200E 

Palm Desert, California 92260 

(760) 625-0422 

Info@OneFutureCV.org 

 
 

1 

Desert Healthcare Black & African American Healthcare Scholarship: 2021 Scholarship Awardees 
October 6, 2021 

 

First Name 
Last 
Name 

Home 
City 

 Zip 
Code 

High 
School 
Name 

Graduation 
Year 

University Major Career Goal Awarded Amount 

Aatifah Jarrett Coachella 92236 
Cathedral 
City High  2021 UC Merced 

Other (Please 
include Major in 
Essay section) Project Manager in Healthcare $5,000 

Camrin Hampton 
Palm 
Springs  92264 

Palm 
Springs 
High  2021 

UC 
Riverside 

Electrical 
engineering Technology Engineer in Healthcare $5,000 

Karizayeye Ruwange Indio 92203 
Aga Khan 
High  2008 

CSU San 
Bernardino Nursing Nurse $5,000 

Lilyanna Scialdone 
Palm 
Springs  92262 

Palm 
Springs 
High  2018 

West Coast 
University Nursing Nurse $5,000 

Tearra Samuels 
Palm 
Springs  92262 

Palm 
Springs 
High  2015 

Arizona 
State 
University 

Applied Behavior 
Analysis Doctor $5,000 

Za Nia Moore 
Palm 
Springs  92262 

Palm 
Springs 
High  2021 

CSU 
Northridge Kinesiology Orthopedic Physician Assistant $5,000 

        TOTAL $30,000 

 
 
 

Page 8 of 18



IMPROVING ACCESS TO HEALTHCARE IN DESERT HIGHLAND GATEWAY ESTATES 
 RFP-20201001 - Monthly REPORT 

 

RFP-20201001 – Monthly Report Period 07/01/2021 – 08/31/2021 Page 1 
 

Report Period: 07/01/2021 – 08/31/2021                            Report by:  Heidi Galicia, Dir. School Base Health / Mobile Services   
(Monthly report due the 15th of each month)                                                            Cynthia Preciado, Dir. Of Grants    

                
Program/Project Information: 
 
Grant # 1288 
Project Title:   Improving Access to Healthcare in Desert Highland Gateway Estates 
Start Date:   07/01/2021 
End Date:  06/30/2024 

Term:   36 Months 
Grant Amount:  $575,000 
Executive Summary: Borrego Health is committed to providing and increasing access to healthcare services for those living in Desert Highland 
Gateway Estates and the surrounding communities. This funding will provide support for a pilot mobile services program and begin to assess the 
sustainability of a more permanent health care program within the community. It is anticipated that 2,913 medical and dental visits will be 
conducted with part time mobile services in the community. 
 

Goal Goal/ Objective/  
Other Topics 

Successes,  Emergent Issues, Challenges  Findings and Supporting Information 
(Graphs, reports, indicator results, etc.) 

1. Collaboration 
 

Borrego Health intends to 
develop a collaborative 
relationship with the DHG 
Health and Wellness 
Committee through a 
multifaceted approach. The 
team is committed to 
participation in meetings as 
desired by the committee to 
ensure open dialogue as to 
the perceptions of health 
issues. The committee will be 
informed of all planned 
schedule and activities on a 
monthly basis in advance to 
encourage support and 
participation.  Any changes 
will be clearly communicated 
to avoid any 
misunderstanding.  

Borrego leadership had its first meeting “brainstorming/introduction” with the Desert Highland 
Gateway Estates Wellness committee on June 11th 2021. It was decided that a weekly meeting 
would be necessary at least during the implementation phase and later spaced out as needed. 
 
Attendees have include: 
 
Desert Highland Gateway Wellness Committee: 

 Deiter Crawford, Shawnda Thomas Faveau, Marjorie Holland, Cynthia Sessions, Jarvis Crawford 
 
Borrego Health: 

Corina Velasquez- CEO, Nereida Terrazas -VP Of Clinical Operations, Heidi Galicia-Director of 
School Base Health and Mobile Services 
 
Other attendees invited by the Wellness Committee and or Borrego Health: 
Grace Garner – Palm Springs Councilmember. Hilario Bercilla – Outreach Coordinator Indio Win 
Center. Cynthia Alvarado-Crawford – Director of Palm Springs Parks and Recreation. Donna Craig 
– Chief Program Officer Desert Healthcare District. Meghan Kane- Senior Program Officer Desert 
Healthcare District.  
 
A total of ten (10) meetings occurred From June 11th to August 31st, 2021. 
 
 
 

Page 9 of 18



IMPROVING ACCESS TO HEALTHCARE IN DESERT HIGHLAND GATEWAY ESTATES 
 RFP-20201001 - Monthly REPORT 

 

RFP-20201001 – Monthly Report Period 07/01/2021 – 08/31/2021 Page 2 
 

Goal Goal/ Objective/  
Other Topics 

Successes,  Emergent Issues, Challenges  Findings and Supporting Information 
(Graphs, reports, indicator results, etc.) 

Meeting highlights for this reporting period: 

 Launched date was selected for July 12, 2021. 

 Hours of Operations were agreed. 

 Approval of “Coming soon” flyer to be distributed during the summer camp in June, to 
promote the services starting in July.  

 Job Description for the Community Health Worker position was drafted, reviewed and 
approved with assistance of meeting attendees. 

 New Flyer approval “Every Monday in July” 

 MOU with city of Palm Springs was finalized for the use of the James O Jessie Center for 
the use of their parking lot to park the mobile medical mobile unit.  

 Meeting attendees helped promote the services thru flyer distribution and social media 
posts.  

 Initial community survey was drafted and will be finalized in the upcoming months.  

 Borrego shared with attendees the challenges regarding provider coverage due to the 
resignation of the mobile services nurse practitioner.  A plan B was proposed and approved 
by meeting attendees. Plan B consist of re-routing patients to Borrego Health’s Palm 
Springs Family clinic and offer transportation to patients of DHG community who were 
impacted by the cancelation of the mobile clinic.  

 It was shared with meeting attendees that Borrego’s COO was given authorization from. Dr. 
Barzaga, CEO of the Desert Healthcare district to use grant funds to recruit the Nurse 
Practioner position for Mobile Services.  

Page 10 of 18



IMPROVING ACCESS TO HEALTHCARE IN DESERT HIGHLAND GATEWAY ESTATES 
 RFP-20201001 - Monthly REPORT 

 

RFP-20201001 – Monthly Report Period 07/01/2021 – 08/31/2021 Page 3 
 

Goal Goal/ Objective/  
Other Topics 

Successes,  Emergent Issues, Challenges  Findings and Supporting Information 
(Graphs, reports, indicator results, etc.) 

2. Service 
 

By June 30, 2024, a minimum 
of 2053 patient care medical 
and 860 dental visits will be 
provided. 
 

Medical mobile services were launched 07/12/2021.  In the month of July, services were provided 
every Monday between the hours of 9am and 4pm. However, with the input from the DHG Wellness 
Committee it was later decided that the best day to render services would be Wednesdays due to 
early dismissal of students of the local schools as it is their minimum day and therefore taking 
advantage of the extended after school program at the James O Jessie Center.   
 
Services were promoted and marketed thru flyer distribution at local business, churches, during the 
James O Jessie Summer program and backpack giveaway event.  The electronic flyer was also 
sent to the Palm Springs Unified School District who then shared it with families who reside and or 
attend schools in the Palm Springs area.    
 
The table below show the total number of patients seen in each respective month of this reporting 
period as well as the total number of pts and visits to date since the launched of Medical mobile 
Services.  
 

 July August Total 

Number of Patients 
Served 

52 62 114 

Number of Visits 52 62 114 

Medical 52 62 114 

Dental 0 0 0 

Total Uninsured  8 19 27 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11 of 18



IMPROVING ACCESS TO HEALTHCARE IN DESERT HIGHLAND GATEWAY ESTATES 
 RFP-20201001 - Monthly REPORT 

 

RFP-20201001 – Monthly Report Period 07/01/2021 – 08/31/2021 Page 4 
 

Goal Goal/ Objective/  
Other Topics 

Successes,  Emergent Issues, Challenges  Findings and Supporting Information 
(Graphs, reports, indicator results, etc.) 

Due to the ever-changing situation related to the 2019 Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) and most 
recently the surge in positive cases due to the Delta Variant, dental professionals continue to be 
considered of increased occupational risk because of their routine exposure to patient’s airways and 
performance of aerosol-generating procedure.  Due to the confine space of mobile clinics and the 
risk to our dental staff, Borrego Health did not launch dental services during this reporting period. 
Instead, it was agreed that patients encountered during the medical mobile days would be assessed 
for dental related needs and referred to Borrego’s nearest dental clinic, at either Centro Medico 
Cathedral City or DHS Health and Wellness Center depending on patient preference. Shuttle 
services will be provided to and from our dental clinic as needed for patients who lack 
transportation.   Borrego Health will continue to monitor data from the Riverside County of Public 
Health and recommendations from the CDC and ADA to determine the best time to launch mobile 
dental services at DHG, the Wellness Committee and DHCD will be informed as things continue to 
develop. 

3. Community 
Education/Event  

Conduct community education 
events and activities once a 
month to address health care 
and other wellness topics 

As a means to promote the mobile medial services, Borrego Health participated in two (2) 
community events organized by the James O Jessie Desert Highland Unity Center and the Palm 
Springs Public Arts Commission.  During both events Borrego Health provided information regarding 
the available health services and giveaways such as string back packs, hand sanitizer, oral health 
kits for adult and children, technology sanitizing wipes and sunglasses.  
 

Date of Community 
Event 

Topics Total Participants 

No Community Education events to report during this period. 
 

4. Enabling Services  By June 30, 2024, provide 600 
individuals with assistance for 
applications, retention, 
addressing issues with their 
healthcare coverage and/or 
enabling services. 

During this reporting period, Borrego Health’s Mobile Services team provided medical services to 
twenty seven (27) total patients who lacked health insurance coverage. Pediatric patients who 
needed school enrollment physicals and or immunizations were granted temporarily Medi-cal thru 
the Child Health Disability Prevention program and referred to our Care Coordinator Specialist 
(CCS) for permanent insurance enrollment assistance.   
 

Page 12 of 18



IMPROVING ACCESS TO HEALTHCARE IN DESERT HIGHLAND GATEWAY ESTATES 
 RFP-20201001 - Monthly REPORT 

 

RFP-20201001 – Monthly Report Period 07/01/2021 – 08/31/2021 Page 5 
 

Goal Goal/ Objective/  
Other Topics 

Successes,  Emergent Issues, Challenges  Findings and Supporting Information 
(Graphs, reports, indicator results, etc.) 

Adult patient seen during this period needed COVID related services, testing or vaccines were 
provided at no cost to the uninsured patients.  Adult un-insured patients were also referred to our 
CCS for program or insurance enrollment.   
 
The Insurance enrollment process thru Medi-Cal and or Cover California usually takes between 
thirty (30) to fourty five (45) days. Therefore, by the end of the August it was confirmed that the 
eight uninsured patients seen in July plus some of their immediate family members had been 
granted coverage thru Medi-Cal. Fourteen (14) total enrolled in Medi-Cal during this period.  
 

5. Teen Health  Include a teen health component 
that addresses risk behaviors. 
By June 30, 2024, a total of 300 
unduplicated teens will have 
participated in educational 
activities or received health care 
services. 

During this reporting period, 74 teens between the ages of twelve (12) to seventeen (18) years of 
age received medical services at the Mobile Clinic.  Services included immunizations, school 
enrollment physicals, sport physicals, reproductive health and sick checkups.  
 

 July August Total 

Number of Patients 
Served 

38 36 74 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 13 of 18



IMPROVING ACCESS TO HEALTHCARE IN DESERT HIGHLAND GATEWAY ESTATES 
 RFP-20201001 - Monthly REPORT 

 

RFP-20201001 – Monthly Report Period 07/01/2021 – 08/31/2021 Page 6 
 

 

Flyer to promote the services “Coming Soon” 

Page 14 of 18



IMPROVING ACCESS TO HEALTHCARE IN DESERT HIGHLAND GATEWAY ESTATES 
 RFP-20201001 - Monthly REPORT 

 

RFP-20201001 – Monthly Report Period 07/01/2021 – 08/31/2021 Page 7 
 

 

Flyer for the month of JULY 

Page 15 of 18



IMPROVING ACCESS TO HEALTHCARE IN DESERT HIGHLAND GATEWAY ESTATES 
 RFP-20201001 - Monthly REPORT 

 

RFP-20201001 – Monthly Report Period 07/01/2021 – 08/31/2021 Page 8 
 

Flyer Promoting Services Every Wednesday 

Page 16 of 18



IMPROVING ACCESS TO HEALTHCARE IN DESERT HIGHLAND GATEWAY ESTATES 
 RFP-20201001 - Monthly REPORT 

 

RFP-20201001 – Monthly Report Period 07/01/2021 – 08/31/2021 Page 9 
 

Community Health Worker Job Description 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 17 of 18



IMPROVING ACCESS TO HEALTHCARE IN DESERT HIGHLAND GATEWAY ESTATES 
 RFP-20201001 - Monthly REPORT 

 

RFP-20201001 – Monthly Report Period 07/01/2021 – 08/31/2021 Page 10 
 

Community Events Flyers 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 18 of 18


	10-12-21 Program Committee Foundation Agenda
	06-08-21 Meeting Minutes
	Outstanding Grants and Grant Payment Schedule
	Outstanding Pass-Through Grants and Grant Payment Schedule
	One Future Coachella Valley Scholarship Fund
	Access to Healthcare – Borrego Health Foundation



